



MD SHAH NEWAZ

Early Career Researcher

✉ md.shah.newaz@uniroma2.it

☎ +39 349 702 2327

🌐 <https://orcid.org/0000-0002-7575-2093>

I am an early career researcher with years of industry (MNCs) and academic experience in the domain of international business, operations, supply chain, and logistics management. I am passionate about business cases, research, teaching, and deciphering knowledge with both theoretical and managerial implications. I am currently pursuing my PhD on a project focusing on e-waste management. Striving for further research collaboration and consultancy opportunities.

Research Experience

Publications

h-index: 06, i10-index: 04

- Newaz, M. S., & Appolloni, A. (2023). Worldwide E-Waste Management Models: Delving into Pros and Cons and Way Forward. In V. Kumar (Ed.), *Electronic Waste Management: Policies, Processes, Technologies, and Impact*: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. Book Chapter.
- Hemmati, M., Newaz, M. S., Rahman, M. K., Appolloni, A., & Zailani, S. (2022). Sustainability performance of digitalized manufacturing industry in COVID era: a comparative study between developed and developing economies. *International Journal of Emerging Markets*, ahead-of-print(ahead-of-print). Doi:10.1108/IJOEM-04-2022-0647. Index: ABS-1, ABDC-B.
- Ai, Y., Rahman, M. K., Newaz, M. S., Gazi, M. A. I., Rahaman, M. A., Mamun, A. A., & Chen, X. (2022). Determinants of patients' satisfaction and trust toward healthcare service environment in general practice clinics. *Frontiers in Psychology*, 13, 856750. Doi: 10.3389/fpsyg.2022.856750. Index: JCR-Q1.
- Shukor, A. A. A., Newaz, M. S., Rahman, M. K., & Taha, A. Z. (2021). Supply chain integration and its impact on supply chain agility and organizational flexibility in manufacturing firms. *International Journal of Emerging Markets*, 16(8), 1721-1744. Doi:10.1108/IJOEM-04-2020-0418. Index: ABS-1, ABDC-B.
- Rahman, M. K., Newaz, M. S., Hemmati, M., & Mallick, S. M. Y. (2021). Analyzing health-care service environment with Malaysian general practice clinics. *Health Education*, 121(3), 246-264. Doi:10.1108/HE-10-2020-0106. Index: ESCI, Scopus.
- Newaz, M. S., Hemmati, M., Rahman, M. K., & Zailani, S. (2020). Do employees' attributes and capabilities matter the intention to become a supply chain manager? Structural model analysis. *Journal of Advances in Management Research*, 17(4), 505-523. Doi:10.1108/JAMR-01-2020-0008. Index: ESCI, Scopus.
- Kabir, A., Karim, R., Newaz, S. M., & Hossain, M. I. (2018). The Power of Social Media Analytics: Text Analytics Based on Sentiment Analysis and Word Clouds on R. *Informatica Economică*, 22 (1/2018), 25 - 38. Doi:10.12948/issn14531305/22.1.2018.03. Index: Repac, Scopus.

Conferences

- Newaz MS. & Appolloni A. (2023). Evolution Of Behavioral Research On E-Waste Management: Conceptual Frameworks And Future Research Directions. Presented at IPSERA/Barcelona 2023 conference. Spain, April 2023.
- Newaz MS. & Appolloni A. (2023). Behavioral research in E-waste management: A Systematic literature review. Presented at POMS 2023 conference. Paris, France July 2023.

Conferences

- Newaz MS., Appolloni A. & Hemmati M. (2022). Sustainability performance of digitalized manufacturing industry in Covid era: A comparative study between developed and developing economies. Presented at IPSERA/Jönköping 2022 conference. Sweden April 2022.
- Newaz MS., Rahman MK. & Appolloni A. (2022). Impact of covid uncertainty on supply chain performance in an emerging economy. Presented at POMS 2022 conference. Budapest, Hungary July 2022.

Review Experience

- Reviewer for journals: Asia-Pacific Journal of Business Administration, International Journal Of Emerging Markets, Frontier in Psychology, and Foresight.
- Publon Link: <https://publons.com/researcher/4230380/md-shahnewaz/>

Job Experience

Adjunct Faculty Member at Independent University, Bangladesh. *Aug 2019 - Dec 2021*
School of Business and Entrepreneurship.

- Tutoring undergraduate (BBA) students in the Department of International Business.
- Taught courses: Managing & Integrating E-Business & International Management.

Business Consultant at LightCastle Partners BD *Aug 2021 - Dec 2022*

- Developing business reports, financial models, capacity development programs, and pitch presentations for clients across multiple industries.
- Gather market intelligence data and conduct research.
- Organize and conduct workshops on business management, entrepreneurship, and communication.
- Publish white papers and thought leadership articles on industry practices for relevant media.
- Build and maintain relationships with pertinent stakeholders including clients, vendors, partners, and academic institutions.

Sr. Merchandising Operations Administrator at *Aug 2019- July 2020*
Sears Holdings Global Sourcing Ltd

- Point of contact and team lead for the PO (purchase order) sourcing for the soft line (apparel) orders.
- Securing any sourcing activities starting from the initial Purchase Order raising activities from the vendor's end till all the way to the customs, buyer, and inventory or planner role. Hence, to maintain the end-to-end supply chain.

Sr. Sales Executive at VI.BE.MAC Spa. *Mar 2016- Feb 2017*
Liaison office – Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Managing sales, promotion, and business development related activities, which involved retaining the existing clients while profiling and acquiring new clients.

Logistic officer at G-Star RAW *Mar 2016- Feb 2017*
Liaison office – Dhaka, Bangladesh

- Lead of distribution & allocation team and first-line contact person responsible for the Asian HUBs.
- Positioned as SAP trainer- Production module.
- Supervising the total pick & pack procedure of the 3PLs (cross-dock HUBs).

Education

University Of Rome (Tor Vergata), Italy

Nov 2022 - Till now

- 2nd year PhD student at the faculty of economics, department of business, management & accountancy.
- Topic: E-waste management.

University Of Malaya, Malaysia

Feb 2017 - Feb 2019

- MBA from the Faculty of Business and Accountancy.
- Concentration: General MBA.
- CGPA: 3.71 out of 4.00 (Passed with Distinction)

University Of Dhaka, Bangladesh

Jan 2009 - Dec 2012

- BBA from the Faculty of Business Studies.
- Concentration: International Business.
- CGPA: 3.21 out of 4.00.

Skills

Structural Equation Modeling (SEM)

- Smart-PLS-based measurement model
- Structural model
- EFA, CFA, bootstrapping, blindfolding
- PLS-Predict, mediating, and moderating effect analysis
- PLS-MGA.

Bibliometric Literature Review

- Citation analysis & bibliographic coupling
- Bibliometric Analysis using VosViewer
- Bibliometric Analysis using CiteSpace
- Bibliometric Analysis using Biblioshiny

Professional Degree

Certified Supply Chain Analyst (CSCA)

2013

- Institution: International Supply Chain Education Alliance (USA)

Reference

1. Andrea Appolloni

Professor, Dept. of Business Management & Accounting, University of Rome Tor Vergata, Italy.

e-mail: andrea.appolloni@uniroma2.it

2. Ziaul Haque Munim

Associate Professor, Department of Maritime logistics, University of South-Eastern Norway, Norway.

e-mail: Ziaul.H.Munim@usn.no